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Council Communications 
 
 
To:  Mayor and City Council 
 
From:  Pat Sullivan, City Manager 
 
Date:  July 20, 2020 
  
Subject: Historic District Survey Extension 
 
 
Background:  On June 1, 2020 City Council approved an extension to the Historic District 
Survey, the current extension expires on September 6, 2020.    
 
Analysis:  State law and Northville’s Historic District ordinance allows the legislative body 
of the local unit to extend the adoption deadline to consider and adopt the Report and 
ordinance. 
 
Recommendation:  It is recommended that City Council extend the adoption deadline to 
September 30, 2020 to give Council time to notice the ordinance amendment, have first and 
second readings for the ordinance, and to adopt the Study Report. 
 
Recommended Motion:  Move to authorize an extension to the Historic District Survey to 
September 30, 2020 to give Council time to adopt the Study Report and updated Historic 
District Ordinance. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
             Patrick Sullivan   

DEPARTMENT     CITY MANAGER  




